CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

DATE: FEBRUARY 17, 2016 CONSENT CALENDAR

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENT TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION FOR A TERM
ENDING JUNE 20, 2018

FROM: David H. Ready, City Manager

BY: Office of the City Clerk

SUMMARY
The City Council will consider making an appointment to the Planning Commission.

RECOMMENDATION:

Appoint Michael Johnston to the Planning Commission effective July 1, 2016 for the
term ending June 30, 2019.

STAFFE ANALYSIS:

On January 29, 2016, the City Council interviewed applicants to fill the vacancy created
after the November 2015 election for a term ending June 30, 2017.

Due to the caliber of qualified candidates recently interviewed, the City Council directed
the City Clerk to place on the next agenda the appointment to the Planning Commission
commencing July 1, 2016, to fill the seat of Philip Klatchko who is not eligible to serve
another term, after having served six consecutive years on the Commission.

This action will result in only one appointment/reappointment in the upcoming spring
recruitment.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None
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